RECEIVED
July 11, 2022

REGION OF PEEL
OFFICE OF THE REGIONAL CLERK

From: Montesdeoca, Veronica <veronica.montesdeoca@peelregion.ca>
Sent: July 11, 2022 10:01 AM
Subject: Site Plan Review Process

Dear AAC Members,

At the June 16 AAC meeting staff was requested to report back to the Committee regarding the site plan
review process at the Region of Peel and provide checklists that were in place for the Committee to
review prior to the September AAC meeting. Attached is the report that was presented at the February
17 AAC meeting outlining the current process. Please review as it includes information on previous
attempts to form a subcommittee and suggestions to improve the site plan approval process.

| am sharing with you the following checklists currently used for Peel’s construction projects:

e Peel Region Paramedic stations, including satellite stations (attached) — created in consultation
with the AAC given the number of stations that were being built
e Guideline for Rest Areas Along Exterior Paths of Travel — created in consultation with the AAC in
response to AODA requirements
e CMHC: National Housing Co-Investment Fund Minimum Environmental and Accessibility
Requirements - New Construction (cmhc-schl.gc.ca) — per CMHC funding agreement in support
of the development of projects identified in the Region’s Housing Master Plan
o  All units will have full universal design ( Technical Criteria for Universal Design Dwelling
Units — Table C)
o 21% of the units will be fully accessible (Technical Criteria For Accessible Dwelling Units
—Table A)
(* 21% fully accessible units exceeds current ROP Accessibility Guidelines)
e (CSA B651-18 Accessible design for the built environment (csagroup.org) — for our new,
affordable housing developments

| look forward to the discussion on September 15.

In addition, we welcome the Committee’s input in identifying any concerns you may have with us using
the criteria posed in CMHC'’S National Housing Co-Investment Fund Minimum Environmental and
Accessibility Requirements - New Construction (cmhc-schl.gc.ca).

Regards,

Veronica Montesdeoca

Pronouns: She/Her

Specialist, Accessibility Planning

Office of Culture & Inclusion, Corporate Services
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rFRegion REPORT
of Peel Meeting Date: 2022-02-17

working with you Region of Peel Accessibility Advisory Committee

For Information

REPORT TITLE: Site Plan Review Process

FROM: Gary Kent, CPA, CGA, ICD.D, Chief Financial Officer and Commissioner
of Corporate Services

OBJECTIVE

To provide an update and a proposed strategy to improve the Region’s site plan review process,
as requested at the November 18, 2021 Accessibility Advisory Committee meeting.

REPORT HIGHLIGHTS

e Under Section 29 of Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act (AODA), one of the
duties of an Accessibility Advisory Committee (AAC) is to “review in a timely manner the
site plans and drawings described in section 41 of the Planning Act that the committee
selects”.

¢ Site plans for Regional owned facilities are currently being reviewed during Committee
meetings.

e At the November 18, 2021 Committee meeting, staff were requested to report back to
the Committee with a proposed strategy to improve the site plan review process,
including the option of setting up a site plan review subcommittee.

e Site plan review subcommittee was attempted in the past, however, discontinued as
there were issues with achieving quorum and redundancy in the process.

o Staff is of the mindset that in order to take advantage of full committee participation and
input, site plan review continue to be conducted at the Committee meetings,
incorporating specific considerations for improving this process as outlined further in this
report.

DISCUSSION
1. Site Plan Review — Committee Role and Mandate

As stipulated under Section 29 of the Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act
(AODA), one of the duties of an Accessibility Advisory Committee (AAC) is to “review in a
timely manner the site plans and drawings described in section 41 of the Planning Act that
the committee selects”. However, there is presently no restriction or clarification on the type
of site plans that are to be reviewed by the Committee or the particulars of what is being
reviewed within a site.

The AODA also stipulates that Council shall seek advice from the AAC on the accessibility

for persons with disabilities to a building, structure or premises, or part of a building,
structure or premises:
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Site Plan Review Process

. that the council purchases, constructs or significantly renovates;
for which the council enters into a new lease; or

° that a person provides as municipal capital facilities under an agreement
entered into with the council in accordance with section 110 of the Municipal
Act, 2001 or section 252 of the City of Toronto Act, 2006. 2005, c. 11,
s. 29 (5); 2006, c. 32, Sched. C, s. 1.

a) Reviewing Site Plans

A site plan is a drawing, or set of drawings, of proposed improvements to a property.
Municipalities may exercise further control over the details of development. They do this
through a process called site plan control. Through site plan control a municipality can:

° review a developer’s plans and either approve or ask for changes
. consider the accessibility of a development proposal

A municipality may pass by-laws that set out the areas that are subject to site plan
control. These areas must be described in the official plan. The review of site plans by
municipal staff ensures that developers will provide:

o properly located buildings that fit in well with nearby businesses and the
community

. safe and easy access for pedestrians

o a good design for landscaping, parking and drainage

A site plan could include:
e buildings
driveways
entrances
curbs or ramping
parking areas
sidewalks
landscaping
fences
exterior lighting
municipal services

In addition, Section 41 of the Planning Act points out that interior design and layout as well
as the manner of construction and standards for construction are excluded from site plan
control.

Barriers to access could be created unintentionally during the design process and could
largely be due to a lack of understanding of the issues. Therefore, any accessibility issues
should be addressed as early as possible during the planning process.

While the role of an AAC is to provide advice to municipalities in a timely manner, the advice
may not always be endorsed. The AAC reviews site plans, provides comments and
recommendations in relation to accessibility, acknowledging that they are not an
approval authority and all recommendations may not be included in the final site plan.
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Site Plan Review Process
2. Site Plan Review Process at the Region of Peel

The AAC of a municipality is not required to review every site plan submitted and could
create a process for the types of developments it reviews. The Region of Peel
acknowledges the importance and value of applying an accessibility lens to ensure access
and the removal of barriers and, for the most part, all new or newly renovated Regional
buildings and facilities that the Region owns and operates is subject to site plan review. The
review includes site plan and external components of the project and, although not
mandated under legislation, the Region exceeds the requirement by taking into
consideration AAC input on the internal components of a development. The AAC has
continued to be a fundamental part of this process and its role in an advisory capacity.

Alternative methods of carrying out the AAC mandate to fulfill site plan review requirements
has been attempted in the past. In 2011, an AAC Site Plan and Facility Audit Review
Working Group was formed in hopes that this process would allow for a more thorough and
detailed evaluation of site plans. However, the Working Group was discontinued. Difficulty in
scheduling, lack of participation from working group members and issues with quorum
resulted in the process being ineffective. Site plans were customarily referred back to the
AAC for a review by the entire Committee. It also created redundancy in the process as the
working group recommendations reported to the full Committee of the AAC for formal
approval. In 2018, a Site Plan & Construction Advisory Working Group was established,
however, the mandate for this group was to address specific legislated requirements under
the Design of Public Spaces standard of the Integrated Accessibility Standards Regulation
as it pertained to recreational trails and rest areas. Issues with attendance was also
experienced with this working group and upon completion of its mandate, the working group
was no longer required.

The City of Mississauga and City of Brampton use a subcommittee process for site plan
review. However, this process is more effective at the local municipal level given that they
have a larger number of facilities that require review and would not be feasible to carry this
out at the regular AAC meeting. It is important to point out that these subcommittee
meetings form part of a regular meeting schedule, in addition to the regular AAC meetings.
The Region of Peel has considerably fewer projects subject to site plan review.

3. Proposed Direction

Staff recognizes the need to improve the current site plan review process during AAC
meetings. The allocated 10 minutes given to project managers and design consultants to
present at the regular AAC meeting, does not allow for a thorough and detailed review of
construction projects and the process is rushed. The presence of the entire Committee at
regular AAC meetings provides for more fulsome participation from Committee members
with input from various perspectives. Quorum is also ensured during the AAC meeting. Prior
to considering the establishment of a subcommittee, staff propose implementing the
following suggestions for better meeting management:

e Better planning of AAC agenda when site plan review is required — staff will
undertake to schedule fewer items at AAC meetings to allow more time for thorough
review and discussion;

o Ensure agenda items are received on time (one week prior to meeting) to allow the
committee ample time to review site plans and enable optimal use of meeting time;
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¢ Committee feedback prior to AAC meeting — AAC members could provide feedback
and questions upon receipt of agenda package to allow staff to prepare a response
for the meeting.

CONCLUSION

Site plan review is a mandated duty for municipal Accessibility Advisory Committee’s (AAC).
The Region of Peel recognizes the importance and benefit that the AAC provides in carrying out
this role and how it contributes to inclusion and barrier free access in our Regional facilities.
Prior to considering the formation of a subcommittee, which has presented issues in the past, it
is recommended that the current review process at AAC meetings be improved through better
AAC meeting management as outlined in this Report.

Authored By: Veronica Montesdeoca, Specialist, Accessibility Planning

6.1-5



PARAMEDIC SERVICES AMBULANCE SATELLITE STATIONS

Accessibility Features Checklist

Project Name: Project No.:

Project Manager: Date:

[] Stand-alone [] Co-locate

This checklist details the main accessibility features for a PRPS satellite station as
follows:

Exterior
Total of three (3) Parking Spaces of which one will be a Barrier Free Parking Space with
clear signage and pavement markings

[]

[] Main entry door (950mm wide) with push button - auto operator
[ ] Depressed curbs/ramp to access main entry from parking

[[] Pedestrian walkways and sidewalks

[ ] Hatched/painted aisle next to barrier free parking space

[ ] Accessible security access card readers

[[] Site lighting all around building

Interior

[[] Extra wide hallways for maximum turning radius (1400mm)

[[] Open concept layout and design of the building

[[] No steps or ramps between crew quarters and vehicle bay

Barrier Free Washroom Facilities

Grab bar straight and angled

Automatic paper towel dispenser

Accessible vanity

Hands free sensor faucet

Barrier free door (950mm wide) with auto operator
Automatic soap dispenser

Adequate wheelchair turning radius

Tilted mirror (with steel shelf below)

N O
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